
 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 
        January 17, 2023 

 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 

 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 6, 2023 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. Workshop: Master Plan Revision Review – this discussion will be limited to one half hour 
for residents and Committee to voice concerns prior to Ordinance. 

7. Approval of Minutes  
a. December 20, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 
b. January 3, 2022 Reorganization Meeting Minutes 

 
8. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only – Please remember to state your 

name and address for the record.  

9. Monthly Reports:  
a. Construction Department 
b. Police Department  
c. Public Works 
d. Fire EMS 

 
10. RESOLUTIONS:  

a. 24-23 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 
01/17/2023.  
 

11. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 
are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 
 
a. 25-23 Resolution Authorizing Release of Performance Bond – 86 Stemmers Lane 
b. 26-23 Resolution Authorizing Tax Refund Overpayment 
c. 27-23 Resolution Authorizing Purchase of Public Works Vehicles through State 

Contract 
d. 28-23 Resolution Authorizing Purchase of Police Department Vehicles through State 

Contract 



 
12.  Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  

                        address for the record. 
 

13. Dates to Remember: Annual Reorganization Meeting February 7th @ 7PM. 

14.  Committee Liaison Reports/Comments  

15.  EXECUTIVE SESSION:  

a. Resolution No. 01.17.2023 - Resolution Authorizing the Township Committee and 
Support Staff to Meet in Private Session and Authorizing the Exclusion of the Public 
From that Portion of the Meeting Dealing with Specific Issues Requiring Non-Public 
Discussions - Personnel. 

16.  Adjournment  
 

Please note: 
  
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on 
any governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. 
The second public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been 
allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The 
amount of discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to 
select someone to represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or 
abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An 
officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not 
a question-and-answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth 
exchange so speakers are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee 
Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the 
Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



Township of Westampton 

January 05, 2023  9:31:37AM

710 RANCOCAS ROAD

WESTAMPTON, NJ 08060

609-2671891 

OFFICE OF CONSTRUCTION OFFICIAL

Construction Permit Activity Report

RANGE:  12/01/2022  To  12/31/2022

$617,187.00

 281303

 29351

$1,643,070.00

0

0

36

44

$14,462.00

$8,130.00

$6,951.00

$16,392.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$14,462.00

$8,130.00

$6,951.00

$16,392.00

$0.00

$45,935.00

$1,043.00

$2,213.00

$1,500.00

$1,500.00

$0.00

$1,043.00

$1,170.00

$2,213.00

$0.00 $0.00$0.00

35

34

51

6

$0.00

$0.00

 0

 22

 0

$0.00

$2,260,257.00

Cu.ft

Sq.ft

$1,170.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$45,935.00

$2,213.00

$1,500.00

$49,648.00

$0.00

$0.00

$49,648.00

SUMMARY

CONSTRUCTION COSTS COUNT

Cost Of Construction: Cubic Footage: Permit Issued:

Cost Of Alteration: Square Footage: Updates Issued:

Cost Of Demolition: All Fees Waived:

Total Cost: Municipal Fees Waived:

PERMIT FEES

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Fire :Fire : Fire :

Plumbing:

Elevator:

Mechanical:

Plumbing: Plumbing:

Elevator: Elevator:

Mechanical: Mechanical:

ADMIN FEES WAIVED FEES TOTAL FEES

 Building Fees:

Electrical Fees:

Fire Fees:

Plumbing Fees:

Elevator Fees:

Mechanical Fees:

* Total Waived: Technical Fees:

DCA Calculated Fees Waived Fees Collected Fees

Volume Training Fee:

Alteration TrainingFee:

Sub total Training Fee:

TECHNICAL ISSUES

Building Technical:

Electrical Technical:

Fire Protection Technical:

Plumbing Technical:

Elevator Technical:

Mechanical Technical:

Certificate of Occupancy Fee:

Waived Certificate Fees:

Sub Total Certificate Fees:

PERMIT FEES:

FEES:

CERTIFICATE FEES:

NET TOTAL FEES:

PENALTIES COLLECTED:

CCO FEES:

OTHER FEES:

GRAND TOTAL FEES:

CERTIFICATE ISSUES

Certificate of Occupancy:

Certificate of Approval:

Certificate of Continued Occupancy:

$0.00MIN FEES:

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DCA Minimum Fee:

* By State law (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126c):

$0.00 

$0.00 

* By Municipality (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126b):

Report Run For Township of Westampton





















 

January 10, 2023 

To: Mayor & Committee 

From: Public Works 

Subject: December 2022 Department Report 

Roads 

Brush:  Brush collection didn’t take place this month. Collection will resume the first 

week on January 2023  

Street Repairs:  DPW received a report of a missing stop sign at the intersection of 

Rolling Hills East Dr and Winstead Dr. When the got there the sign had been knocked 

over. DPW immediately replaced the pole and reinstalled it.    

The storm drain issue on East Dogwood Dr is currently being worked on by the 

Township engineer and a formal estimate should be ready in January.  

  The street sweeper has been dropped off to the Golden Equipment who is doing 

the overhaul, the expected completion is late winter just in time for storm drain 

cleaning.    

Some exciting news concerning the new computer program.  We will be moving 

forward with the new system for reporting of resident concerns and departmental 

workflow.  We have selected a software company call Govpilot.  The agreement will be 

signed in January. Rollout of the new system will take probably early spring.  We will be 

keeping the residents informed of the progress of this and how to use it.  The software 

will provide a mobile app. for residents to report concerns and issues within the town. 

There will also be a link provided on the township website for reporting concerns, and 

residents will be able to call in to report issues.   

Recycling:  A normal flow of requests for new cans and lid repairs continue. We have 

new cans in stock, THE COST IS 60$ AND MUST BE PAID AT THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

BEFORE DELIVERY. We are fine with lid replacements and will continue to service those 

requests in a timely fashion.  



Leaf Collection:  DPW did and exceptional job with leaf collection this year.  DPW 

collected a total of 3,750 cubic yards of leaves this year.  There is an increase of 975 

cubic yards of leaves that occurred from last year. DPW collected 2775 cubic yards of 

leaves in 2021.  Leaf collection wrapped on 12-31-2022. If residents have leaves that 

they need to get rid of they can be bagged (we encourage the use of biodegradable 

paper leaf bags) and placed in the recycling area at the Municipal complex designated 

for them.  2023 spring curbside pickup will take place in April.  

Westampton DPW would like to thank Roger Winner from Sunnyside farms in 

Westampton for all the support you give to the township in taking our leaves. Also, I 

would like to thank Steve from Specca Farms, And also Steve from Lanis farms in 

Springfield for also taking our leaves.  All leaves are composted and used for fertilizer 

in the farmers’ fields.  

Grass: Grass cutting has been completed for the season.  

Snow:   DPW had two minor rounds of salting occur, the first occurred Friday before 

Christmas. With all the rain that had occurred and sudden drop in temperatures DPW 

deployed 4 trucks to designated routes to help thwart the sudden freeze. This helped 

get the roads to dry out quickly and keep the conditions safe. The second one DPW was 

sent out during the New Years holiday for a water main break at David Street and Holly 

Lane. 

Facilities 

Municipal Building:  An inspection of the boiler unit before the heating season 

uncovered a couple of issues with the system. A bad circulation pump and blower fan 

had occurred on boiler #1. Also, a leak was discovered in the air separator tank for the 

system. DPW obtained quotes and Instant Air LLC. came out and did the repairs. 

Sports complex\Parks: n/a 

 Spring Meadows:   The Township has awarded the contract for replacement of the play 

structure at the park. The contractor has gotten back to us, and the start date will be 

sometime in early spring. The remaining repairs related to the tennis court are still in 

the works we are just working to fit the repairs into the schedule.  

Rolling Hills: N/A 

Tarnsfield Park: N/A        

DPW Building: N/A 



Rec. Center:  N/A 

Firehouse:  A no-heat call came in during the cold snap, DPW investigated and found the 

air filters needing to be changed.  Heat came back online 

American Legion: N/A.  

Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 

Public Works:      

#30 Vac Replaced clutch installed new flywheel 

#46 Pm’d vehicle 

#41 Electrical issue in taillights, Air brake leak 

#48 PM’d vehicle, Replaced broken transmission lines 

#55 Pm’d vehicle 

#58 Pm’d vehicle 

#64 Pm’d vehicle 

#60 Pm’d vehicle, Replaced Bed tarp 

#66 Pm’d vehicle 

#67 Pm’d vehicle 

#69 Pm’d vehicle 

#45 Pm’d machine 

Construction vehicle Pm’d vehicle. 4 new tires 

Other minor repairs. 

Police: 

#4 battery  

#7 Radiator, oil/filter 
 
#8 oil change, front brakes  

 



#10 Pm’d vehicle 
 

Other minor repairs 

Fire Dept.: 

N\A 

Recreation: 

N/A 

Personnel Training:   N/A 

 

Expenses:   

Instant Air LLC.      Municipal building boiler             $7287.44 

* For any services rendered, please also check the bill list accompanying the Committee 

agenda. Some costs for goods may be on a bill list subsequent to this report. 



 
 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

December 2022 
 

CHARACTER – INTEGRITY –ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

 



The Westampton Township Emergency Services was dispatched to 417 
calls for service for the month of December 2022 for a total of 4940 
calls for the year.  This is 24 calls less than December 2021 and an 
increase of 712 calls year to date 2021.  
In 2022, EMS calls account for 74% of the departments call volume 
followed by 18% for fire responses, lastly motor vehicle accidents make 
up 8% of the Departments call volume.  (<1% are missed/error call dispatches) 

 

 

 

 

The department failed to respond to a total of 17 calls for the month.  
This represents 4% of the total call volume.  During the same time 
period the fire apparatus responded understaffed (3 or less) 62 times.  
This represents 46% of total fire responses.  Year to date the 
department has missed 153 (3%) calls and responded understaffed 419 
(35%) times. 

 

8
4

62

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Fire MVA BLS ALS Reduced Crews

Number and Type of Calls Missed for 
December 2022



Missed calls 2022 

  Month Incident Location Why Missed Handled By 
1 January BLS/41 Eastampton On BLS call 509 
2 January ALS/84 Westampton On BLS call 509 
3 January  BLS/252 Willingboro On fire call 239 
4 January ALS/319 Eastampton On BLS call 509 
5 January BLS/347 Westampton On ALS Call 909 
6 January Fire/362 Westampton On ALS Call 361 / 161 
7 January BLS/417 Eastampton On ALS Call 509 
8 January Fire/420 Westampton On fire call 161 
9 January BLS/421 Eastampton On fire Call 509 

10 February BLS/448 Willingboro On ALS Call 239 
11 February ALS/509 Eastampton No Crew 509 
12 February BLS/533 Westampton On Fire Call 509 
13 February BLS/677 Eastampton On ALS Call 408 
14 February ALS/712 Eastampton On ALS Call 139 
15 February BLS/767 Eastampton On Fire Call 509 
16 February BLS/799 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
17 March Fire/867 Mount Holly On Fire Call 131 
18 March BLS/883 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
19 March BLS/899 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
20 March BLS/903 Willingboro On Fire Call 239 
21 March BLS/904 Willingboro On Fire Call 369 
22 March BLS/927 Eastampton On BLS Call 509 
23 March BLS/929 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
24 March BLS/931 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
25 March BLS/992 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
27 March BLS/1002 Westampton On BLS Call 509 
28 March MVA/1021 Westampton On Fire Call 399 
29 March BLS/133 Eastampton On BLS Call 509 
30 March Alarm/1215 Westampton On MVA 301 
31 March BLS/1223 Mount Holly On MVA 509 
32 April BLS/1261 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
33 April BLS/1280 Westampton On ALS Call 509 
34 April BLS/1288 Willingboro On ALS Call 239 
35 April BLS/1324 Eastampton On ALS Call 139 
36 April Rescue/1325 Westampton On Rescue 131, 139, 909 
37 April BLS/1389 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
38 April BLS/1501 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
39 April BLS/1530 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 



40 April BLS/1535 Willingboro On Fire Call 909 
41 April BLS/1539 Willingboro On Fire Call 239 
42 April BLS/1548 Westampton On BLS Call 509 
43 April BLS/1549 Westampton On BLS Call 909 
30 May BLS/1654 Burlington On Fire Call  
31 May BLS/1750 Willingboro On BLS Call  
32 May BLS/1764 Willingboro On BLS Call  
33 May ALS/1779 Westampton On BLS Call 509 
34 May BLS/1809 Willingboro On BLS Call  
35 May ALS / 1862 Eastampton On Fire Call  
36 May ALS / 1863 Westampton On Fire Call  
37 May ALS/1933 Burlington On BLS Call  
38 May ALS/1937 Burlginton  On BLS Call  
39 May MVA / 2032 Westampton On Fire Call  
40 May ALS / 2033 Westampton On Fire Call  
41 May BLS / 2039 Willingboro On BLS Call  
42 May BLS / 2041 Westampton On ALS Call  
43 May BLS / 2086 Eastampton On ALS Call  
44 June MVA/ 2135 Westampton On ALS Call 509 
45 June ALS / 2140 Westampton On BLS Call 509 
46 June BLS / 2168 Eastampton On BLS Call 139 
47 June Rescue / 2178 Westampton On Rescue 301, 139, 909, 169 
48 June BLS / 2179 Westampton On Rescue 169 
49 June BLS / 2204 Westampton On ALS Call 509 
50 June BLS / 2229 Westampton On Fire Call 509 

51 
June 

BLS / 2392 Eastampton 
. 
 909 

52 June BLS / 2399 Burlington  509 
53 June ALS / 2400 Westampton  139 
60 August ALS/2977 Westampton NO CREW 909 
61 August ALS/2992 Westampton ON ALS CALL 509 
62 August ALARM/2994 Mount Holly ON FIRE CALL 131 
63 August BLS/3048 Eastampton   509 
64 August BLS/3079 Westampton ON BLS CALL 509 
65 August BLS/3092 Eastampton ON ALS CALL 509 
66 August ALS/3139 Eastampton NO CREW 509 
67 August BLS/3143 Eastampton ON FIRE CALL   
68 August ALS/3187 Westampton ON BLS CALL 509 
69 August ALS/3190 Westampton ON FIRE CALL 229 
70 August BLS/3278 Westampton     
71 August ALS/3323 Eastampton ON FIRE CALL 509 



72 August BLS/3335 Westampton No Crew 509 
73 September BLS/3359 Eastampton No Crew 509 
74 September BLS/3370 Westampton On Fire call 909 
75 September BLS/3378 Westampton Per Policy 509 
76 September BLS/3389 Westampton  509 
77 September MVA/3397 Westampton On Fire call 139 
78 September BLS/3401 295  509 
79 September BLS/3436 Eastampton Per Policy 509 
80 September MVA/3441 Westampton No Ambulance 909 
81 September BLS/3442 Eastampton On Fire call 139 
82 September BLS/3454 Westampton Per Policy 909 
83 September BLS/3476 Eastampton Per Policy 509 
84 September MVA/3477 Westampton Per Policy 909 
85 September BLS/3480 Westampton On BLS call 509 
86 September BLS/3504 Eastampton Per Policy 509 
87 September BLS/3522 Westampton No Crew 509 
88 September /3527 Westampton On ALS call 169 
89 September BLS/3531 Westampton   
90 September BLS/3534 Eastampton On ALS call 509 
91 September BLS/3537 Westampton On BLS call 509 
92 September BLS/3566 Eastampton On Fire call 139 
93 September ALARM/3580 Westampton On Fire call 301 
94 September BLS/3603 Westampton Per Policy 509 
95 September BLS/3611 Westampton  169 
96 September BLS/3640 Westampton  509 
97 September BLS/3644 Westampton Per Policy 509 
98 September BLS/3650 Westampton Per Policy 509 
99 September ALS/3681 Westampton On fire call 909 

100 September BLS/3695 Westampton On Fire call 509 
101 September ALS/3704 Westampton No Crew 509 
102 September BLS/3710 Westampton On ALS call 169 
103 September BLS/3730 Eastampton On Fire call 139 
104 October  BLS/3745 Eastampton No crew 509 
105 October MVA/3747 Westampton  509 
106 October BLS/3799 Westampton On BLS call 509 
107 October ALS/3874 Westampton  509 
108 October BLS/3876 Eastampton  509 
109 October ALS/3940 Eastampton  509 
110 October BLS/3947 Mount Holly On BLS call 139 
111 October BLS/3950 Westampton On Fire call 139 
112 October BLS/4010 Westampton On ALS call 509 



113 October BLS/4032 Eastampton On FIRE CALL 909 
114 October ALS/4034 Westampton ON FIRE CALL 909 
115 October MVA/4071 Westampton ON ALS CALL 509 
116 October BLS/4074 Westampton ON ALS CALL 509 
117 October MVA/4084 Westampton ON BLS CALL 909 
118 October BLS/4131 Westampton NO CREW 509 
119 October BLS/4144 Westampton ON FIRE CALL 139 
120 October ALARM/4160 Westampton ON FIRE CALL 161 
121 October BLS/4166 Eastampton ON BLS CALL 509 
122 November BLS/4175 Eastampton ON BLS CALL 509 
123 November ALARM/4215 Westampton ON FIRE CALL 301 161 
124 November BLS/4233 Westampton Per Policy  
125 November BLS/4294 Eastampton ON FIRE CALL 509 
126 November BLS/4305 Westampton Funeral 909 
127 November ALARM/4306 Westampton Funeral 301 
128 November BLS/4338 Willingboro   
129 November ALS/4372 Eastampton   
130 November BLS/4398 Eastampton Per Policy 509 
131 November ALS/4436 Westampton ON ALS CALL 509 
132 November BLS/4442 Westampton ON ALS CALL 509 
133 November BLS/4449 Westampton  909 
134 November BLS/4460 Westampton Per policy 509 
135 November BLS/4463 Eastampton ON ALS CALL 139 
136 November BLS/4486 Westampton  509 
137 December BLS/4544 Westampton ON ALS CALL 509 
138 December ALS/4560 Westampton ON ALS CALL 509 
139 December ALS/4566 Eastampton   
140 December ALS/4589 Westampton ON BLS CALL 509 
141 December MVA/4635 Eastampton NO CREW 139 
142 December BLS/4658 Westampton  509 
143 December ALS/4701 Westampton ON ALS CALL 909 
144 December BLS/4791 Westampton ON ALS CALL 509 
145 December BLS/4819 Eastampton   
146 December FC/4855 Westampton ON FIRE CALL 161 
147 December ALARM/4856 Westampton ON FIRE CALL 361 
148 December FC/4857 Westampton ON FIRE CALL 131 
149 December BLS/4871 Westampton ON BLS CALL 369 
150 December BLS/4598 Eastampton NO CREW  
151 December BLS/4640 Willingboro   
152 December BLS/4531 Willingboro  169 
153 December MVA/4661 NJTP ON BLS CALL  



 

 

 

 

58

57

48

46

40

48

69

98

126

132

114

118

152

156

156

153

132

139

139

111

127

94

83

99

0 50 100 150 200

00:00

01:00

02:00

03:00

04:00

05:00

06:00

07:00

08:00

09:00

10:00

11:00

12:00

13:00

14:00

15:00

16:00

17:00

18:00

19:00

20:00

21:00

22:00

23:00

Call Volume By Hour YTD

Call Volume By Hour



 

 

 

Mutual Aid 
 

 

169

62

16
8

0 2

25

108

6
9

5
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Monthly Calls By District

Monthly Calls By District



 

 
Note: A shared service agreement is in place with Eastampton, as we 

are their primary EMS provider.  

 

962

334

124
35 6 18

170

725

41 28 26
0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Calls By District (YTD)

Calls By District (YTD)

10
20

70

0

158

06

28

56

1

108

0
9

23

49

1

96

0
8

30

51

1

109

3
14 14

47

1

122

1
10 15

50

1

105

59
20

55

7

127

410 16

62

3

88

3
16

6

63

4

68

2
13 11

55

4

87

2
10 10

54

3

68

3
15 13

60

4

78

6

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Willingboro Other

Aid Given - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sept

Oct

Nov



 

 

 

 

 

 

5

3

0
1

5

1 1 11
0

1
0

2 2

0 0

5 5

0

2

6

2

0

3

5

2
1

4

12

3

1
2

18

5
4

6

11

3

0

3

9

2

0

2

7

1
2 2

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

Mount Holly Burlington Willingboro Other

Aid Received - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

June

July

Aug

Sept

Oct

Nov

20

0

3

6

0

6 6

13

2 1
3 2

5 5

15

6

2 3
1

3

12

26

2
4 3

6
4 5

28

2 2

7

1 2 3

15

1

4

7

1
3

0

18

1 2

6

0

3
5

27

1

6
4

0

3 2

23

5

2 2 1
3

7

25

1
3

10

0
2 2

25

1
3

10

0
2 2

20

3

0

5

0
2 2

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Mount
Laurel

Willingboro Other

Aid Given - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sept

Oct

Nov



 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

0

2 2

0

2 2

11

3 3 3 3

5

2

1 1

2

1

2

6

2

0

4 4 4 4

8

2

1 1 1 1

2

3

2

0

1

0 0

2

1 1

0

1

2

0

3

1 1

0

1

0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0

1

0 00

4

1 1

3 3

4

0 0

1

0 0

3

00 0

1

0 0

3

0
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Mount Holly Burlington Lumberton Eastampton Willingboro Mount
Laurel

Other

Aid Received - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sept

Oct

Nov



Out of Service Apparatus 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 2722 2723 2725 27801 27802 27803 27804 
January 0 0 0 9 0 3 0 
February 0 0 15 1 0 0 15 
March 0 0 30 0 0 0 0 
April 0 0 6 0 1 0 2 
May 0 0 9 0 20 3 5 
June 2 0 8 14 29 0 1 
July 0 0 18 10 18 3 0 
August 0 30 0 0 0 0 8 
September 0 0 3 0 0 0 5 
October 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 
November 0 0 9 0 0 0 10 
December 0 0 24 0 5 7 2 
Totals 2 30 127 25 73 16 48 



Staffing 
 

 
Volunteer 

Duty 
Sick 

Leave 
Comp 
Time 

Personal 
Time 

Vacation 
Time 

Workers 
Comp 

Admin 
Time 

Disability  

January 48 572 240 44 31 0 66 572 

February 120 244 267 32 109 24 0 267 

March 254 66 307 65 270 332 0 503 

April 188 183 375 36 225 0 0 336 

May 36 383 403 82 293 106 14 48 

June 50 186 401 76 263 0 0 264 
July 36 515 261 84 230 0 0 450 

August 41.5 211 369 12.5 272.5 258 0 216 

September 54 244 280.5 74 39 280.5 0 240 

October 36 235 594.5 92 24 239.5  192 

November 48 275 468.5 118.5 118.5 240 0 0 

December 60 200 581 202.5 241.5 247.5 0 0 

YTD 923.5 4177 4547.5 918.5 1875 1727.5 80 3088 

       

 

Incident/Events 2022 

1/1/22 – Willingboro – Gun Shot Wound 

1/4/22 – Westampton – Overdose/Narcan 

1/4/22 – Mount Holly – Car Fire 

1/4/22 – Mount Holly – Trash Can 

1/6/22 – Willingboro – Dwelling Fire 

1/7/22 – Lumberton – Dwelling Fire 

1/8/22 – NJTP – Trauma 

1/8/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

1/10/22 – Westampton –Trauma 

1/11/22 – Hainesport – Dwelling Fire 

1/11/22 – Eastampton – MVA Rescue 



1/16/22 – NJTP – MVA Rescue 

1/16/22 – Eastampton – Cardiac Arrest 

1/16/22 – Burlington – Cardiac Arrest 

1/17/22 – Westampton – Elevator Rescue 

1/17/22 – Westampton – Dryer Fire 

1/17/22 – Willingboro – Cardiac Arrest 

1/19/22 – Westampton – Brush 

1/21/22 – Westampton – Dwelling Fire 

1/22/22 – Pemberton – Dwelling Fire 

1/24/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

1/24/22 – Westampton – Overdose/Narcan 

1/25/22 – Westampton – Trauma 

1/31/22 – Eastampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/4/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/5/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/8/22 – Eastampton – Dwelling Fire 

2/9/22 – Lumberton – MVA Rescue 

2/9/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

2/9/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

2/11/22 – Willingboro – Gunshot Wound 

2/14/22 – Westampton – Car Fire 

2/19/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/21/22 – Westampton – Dwelling Fire 

2/21/22 – Westampton – Truck Fire 



2/24/22 – Westampton – Dwelling Fire – 1 Fatality / 1 Burn 

3/3/22 – Westampton – Brush 

3/3/22 – Mount Holly – Cardiac Arrest 

3/5/22 – Mount Holly – Building Fire 

3/9/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

3/11/22 – Westampton – Fork Lift Fire 

3/13/22 – Willingboro – Gunshot Wound 

3/15/22 – Hainesport – Dwelling Fire 

3/18/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

3/19/22 – Southampton – Major Brush Fire 

3/29/22 – Westampton – Apartment Fire 

4/1/22 – Mount Holly – Dwelling Fire 

4/5/22 – Maple Shade – Hazmat 

4/7/22 – Eastampton – MVA Rescue 

4/7/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

4/8/22 – Westampton – Trauma 

4/8/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

4/10/22 – Eastampton – Trauma 

4/16/22 – Eastampton – Trauma 

4/20/22 – Pemberton Boro – Dwelling Fire 

5/2/22 – Westampton – Car Fire 

5/4/22 – Mount Holly – Dryer Fire (Taco Bell) 

5/7/22 – Willingboro – Dwelling Fire 

5/10/22 – Springfield – MVA Rescue 



5/12/22 – Westampton – Dryer Fire (Hotel) 

5/12/22 – Westampton – Pedestrian MVA with Fly 

5/17/22 – Mount Holly – Cardiac Arrest 

5/19/22 – Westampton – Trauma 

5/21/22 – Mount Holly – MVA Rescue 

5/25/22 - Westampton – Dwelling Fire 

5/26/22 – Eastampton – Cardiac Arrest 

5/28/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue  

6/1/22 – NJTP – MVA Ejection 

6/3/22 – Westampton – Gas Leak 

6/5/22 – Westampton – MVA / Vehicle into Dwelling 

6/6/22 – Eastampton – Garage Fire 

6/8/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

6/13/22 – Medford Lakes – MVA Rescue – MCI 

6/17/22 – Mount Holly – Trauma 

6/21/22 – NJTP – MVA/ Vehicle Fire 

6/26/22 – NJTP – Pedestrian MVA / DOA 

6/30/22 – Willingboro – Dwelling  

7/1/22 – Hainsport – RV Fire 

7/2/22 – Willignboro – Dwelling Fire 

7/5/22 – Westampton – Dwelling – Trashcan Fire 

7/6/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

7/6/22 – Westampton – Dwelling – Kitchen Fire 

7/6/22 – Bordentown – Hazmat Response 



7/9/22 – Westampton – Dwelling Fire 

7/10/22 – NJTP – MVA/Ejection 

7/11/22 – Westampton – Epi Pen Administration 

7/11/22 – Willingboro – Cardiac Arrest 

7/17/22 – Burlington – Trauma / Fly 

7/20/22 – Westampton – Arrest/ Narcan 

7/22/22 – Mount Holly – Dwelling / Trash Can 

7/27/22 – Eastampton – Cardiac Arrest 

7/27/22 – Lumberton – MVA / Rescue 

7/28/22 – 295 – MVA Trauma 

7/29/22 – NJTP – MVA / Fly 

7/29/22 – Westampton – Trauma / Fly 

8/4/22- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

8/8/22- Westampton- Extrication 

8/11/22- Eastampton- Trauma 

8/13/22- Burlington- Fire 

8/17/22- Southampton- 3rd Alarm Building Fire 

8/21/22- Mansfield- House Fire 

8/23/22- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

8/31/22- Westampton- Extrication 

9/6/22- Eastampton- Overdose 

9/13/22- Westampton- Stabbing 

9/13/22- Pemberton- Tech/Water Rescue 

9/18/22- Willingboro- House Fire 



9/20/22- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

9/22/22- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

9/23/22- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

9/24/22- Willingboro- House Fire 

9/26/22- Hainesport- House Fire 

10/1- Mount Holly- Building Fire 

10/3- Westampton- Rescue 

10/3- Eastampton- DOA 

10/4- Hainesport- Rescue 

10/5- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

10/6- Westampton- Truck Fire 

10/7- Eastampton- Overdose 

10/9- Florence- 2nd Alarm Apartment Fire 

10/11- Edgewater Park- 2nd Alarm Apartment Fire 

10/11- NJTP- Truck Fire 

10/12- Westampton- Overdose 

10/13- NJTP- Rescue 

10/14- Burlington- Rescue 

10/17- Mount Holly- House Fire 

10/17- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

10/20- Pemberton- House Fire 

10/21- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

10/24- NJTP- Truck Fire 

10/25- Westampton- Overdose 



10/31- Mount Holly- Car Fire 

11/4- Rt. 295- Rescue 

11/6- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

11/8- Westampton- Building Fire  

11/8- Mount Holly- Overdose 

11/12- Willingboro- Trauma 

11/20- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

11/20- Rt. 295- Rescue/DOA/Trauma 

11/20- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

11/24- Eastampton- DOA 

11/26- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

11/28- Eastampton- DOA 

11/30- Westampton- Trauma 

11/30- Mount Holly- Car Fire 

12/4- Mount Holly- Rescue 

12/8- Mount Holly- House Fire 

12/8- Willingboro- House Fire 

12/9- Eastampton- Trauma 

12/13- Bordentown- Hazmat 

12/14- Westampton- Trauma MVA 

12/16- 295- Tractor Trailer Rescue/Trauma MVA 

12/19- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

12/19- NJTP- Trauma MVA 

12/24- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 



12/31- Westampton- DOA 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 1/17/2023 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 24-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on January 17, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

































































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

BOND RELEASE  
DOLAN CONTRACTORS 

86 STEMMERS LANE 
BLOCK 203, LOTS 7.03 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 25-23 

 

 WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed a request from Dolan Contractors, Inc. 

for the release of the Performance Bond for Block 203, Lot 7.03, and 

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has advised the members of the Township 

Committee by his letter dated December 12, 2022, that the performance bond may be released 

due to satisfactory completion of the site improvements.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington, and State of New Jersey that the Performance Bond for 

Tesla, Inc. be conditionally released upon the following conditions: 

1. Posting of a two-year Maintenance Bond in the amount of $27,361.43 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on January 17, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING  

TAX OVERPAYMENT REFUNDS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 26-23 
 

 WHEREAS, it has been determined by the Tax Collector that the taxpayers indicated on 

the attached Schedule “A” are entitled to tax overpayment refunds, and; 

 

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Governing Body to have these overpayments returned 

to the respective taxpayers. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Township of 

Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, that: 

 
1. The Tax Collector is hereby authorized to make overpayment refunds in 
the amounts shown to the taxpayers, as appears on Schedule “A” which is 
made apart hereof. 
 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution, along with the 

attached Schedule “A”, be forwarded to the Tax Collector and Finance Officer. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 

meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 

Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on January 17, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 

                                                                                          _________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A PURCHASE FROM A 
STATE CONTRACT VENDOR FOR 

PUBLIC WORKS VEHICLES 
       RESOLUTION NO. 27-23 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Township and Public Works Department have determined that there is 
a need to purchase two new Ford F250 pickup trucks to resolve the issue of aging fleet equipment: 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Works Department procured quotes from a State Contract vendor 

who would best serve the municipality and achieve the Department’s goals and determined that 
the appropriate vehicles could be purchased through a State Contract purchasing #A88726, T210; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Public Works Department has provided a written 

recommendation on the vehicles using the State Contract purchasing contract; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(2), a contract which exceeds the bid 
threshold could have been negotiated and awarded by the Governing Body without public 
advertising for receipt of bids, including contracts that are entered into with the United States of 
America, the State of New Jersey, county or municipality or any board, agency or authority thereof 
or any other state or subdivision of that state; and 

 

WHEREAS, Winner Ford located at 250 Haddonfield-Berlin Rd, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 
does possess the aforementioned State Contract requirements; and  

 
WHEREAS, the subject State Contract was awarded to Winer Ford to provide vehicles to 

replace the aging Public Works vehicles; and



 
WHEREAS, the maximum amount of the purchase is $114,536.00 and funds are 

available in the American Rescue Plan Funds, as evidenced by the Chief Financial Officer's 
Certification. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township 

of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve and forward 
a purchase requisition Winner Ford, 250 Haddonfield-Berlin Rd, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 
for the purchase of two Ford F250 vehicles, in an amount not to exceed $114,536.00. 

 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on January 17, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

  Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 





TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A PURCHASE FROM A 
STATE CONTRACT VENDOR FOR 

POLICE VEHICLES 
       RESOLUTION NO. 28-23 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Township and Police Department have determined that there is a need 
to purchase four new Ford 2022 Police Explorer XL vehicles to resolve the issue of aging fleet 
equipment; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Police Department procured quotes from a State Contract vendor who 

would best serve the municipality and achieve the Department’s goals and determined that the 
appropriate vehicles could be purchased through a State Contract purchasing 20-FLEET-01393; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Police Department has provided a written 

recommendation on the vehicles using the State Contract purchasing contract; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(2), a contract which exceeds the bid 
threshold could have been negotiated and awarded by the Governing Body without public 
advertising for receipt of bids, including contracts that are entered into with the United States of 
America, the State of New Jersey, county or municipality or any board, agency or authority thereof 
or any other state or subdivision of that state; and 

 

WHEREAS, Gentilini Motors 2703 Fire Road, Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 does 
possess the aforementioned State Contract requirements; and  

 
WHEREAS, the subject State Contract was awarded to Winer Ford to provide vehicles to 

replace the aging Police vehicles; and



 
WHEREAS, the maximum amount of the purchase is $178,528.36 and funds are 

available in the American Rescue Plan Funds, as evidenced by the Chief Financial Officer's 
Certification. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township 

of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve and forward 
a purchase requisition Gentilini Motors 2703 Fire Road, Egg Harbor Township, NJ 
08234 for the purchase of four Ford 2022 Police Explorer XL vehicles, in an amount 
not to exceed $178,528.36. 

 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on January 17, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

  Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 





RESOLUTION No. 01/17/2023 
EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC FROM PUBLIC MEETING 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

WHEREAS, Section 7.a of Chapter 231 Public Law 1975, otherwise known as the “Open 
Public Meetings Act” states that except as provided by Section 7.b, all meetings of a public 
body, such as the Township Committee, shall be open to the public at all times; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 7.b provides that the Township Committee may exclude the public 

only from the portion of a meeting at which the Township Committee discusses certain subjects 
which are listed in said Section; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Township Committee desires to discuss certain subject(s) which are 

listed in said section and desires to exclude the public from the portion of the meeting at which 
the Township Committee will discuss said subject(s); and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 8 of Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 states that no public body shall 

exclude the public from any meeting to discuss any matter described in Section 7.b until the 
public body shall, at a meeting to which the public shall be admitted, first adopt a Resolution 
making certain statements with respect to the subject(s) to be discussed. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of 

Westampton in the County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. That the Township hereby declares that the general nature of the subject(s) to be 
discussed by the Township Committee in closed session is as follows: 
 
a. Attorney Client Privilege – Personnel 

That the Township Committee hereby declares that its discussion of the aforementioned 
subject(s) may be made public at a time when the Township Attorney advises the 
Township Committee that the disclosure of the discussion will not detrimentally affect any 
right, interest or duty of the Township or any other entity with respect to said discussion. 

 
2. That the Township Committee for the aforementioned reasons hereby declares that the 

public is excluded from the portion of the meeting during which the above discussion 
shall take place and hereby directs the Township Clerk to take the appropriate action to 
effectuate the terms of this Resolution. 



 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on January 17, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk. 

 
 
 
 
 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 


	Construction Report December 2022
	Westampton Twp Police - November 2022
	december 2022 PW council report
	Fire_EMS December 2022
	24-23 Payment of Vouchers 01.17.2023
	25-23 Bond Release Dolan 86 Stemmers
	26-23 Authorizing Tax Refund Overpayments
	27-23 Authorizing Purchase of State Contract Vehicles thru ARPA Pub Works 01.17.23
	27-23 Cert of Funds



